THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER

597280
City of Albugquerque

P.0.BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE

.

NEV MEXICO

June 2, 2000

Bo K Johnson, PE
Bokay Construction
5905 Azuelo Ct.
Albuquerque, NM 87120

Re: Tuscany Storm Drain Modifications

Dear Mr. Johnson,

Based upon acceptance by Storm Drain Maintenance and my site visit, your
modifications to the above referenced storm drain are acceptable and no other
modifications are foreseen. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely, C ﬁw\
BradleyL Bingham, PE

Hydrology Review Engineer
C: file




MEMO

3-7-00

To: Mr. Brad Bingam

From: Bo K. Johnson

Subject: Tuscany Unit 2—Storm drain repair

Brad—attached please find the corrected drawings for the repair—we changed the pipe to
C-900 water pipe.

I am delivering the corrected drawing to the contractor, New Concepts Inc., and
instructing them to commence work as soon as possible.

Thanks Brad.
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